

FW: FAO Information Request FA1709-01 / Identifying the Lead

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 10 Apr 2017 12:22:06 -0400
Attachments: FA1709 Information Request Cover Letter_vf.pdf (165.63 kB); Attachment 1 Cover Spreadsheet.xlsx (30.62 kB); Attachment 2 Guide to Responding to FAO Requests.pdf (2.11 MB); FA1709 - Att 3 Info Request.xlsx (30.67 kB)

For the FAO request on pensions – would you like me to ask Nadine to lead the coordination of this request?

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: April-10-17 12:07 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: FW: FAO Information Request FA1709-01 / Identifying the Lead

Just confirming you guys are okay with this approach?

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: April 10, 2017 12:06 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: FW: FAO Information Request FA1709-01 / Identifying the Lead

Hey guys – see the highlighted bits below. This was my assumption for this request, but can you confirm whether you guys have a different view?

From: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Sent: April 10, 2017 12:03 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); Tiburcio, Daniel (MOF); Esmail, Selena (MOF)
Subject: FW: FAO Information Request FA1709-01 / Identifying the Lead

Hi Dave,

In Gwen's absence, I wanted to touch base with you about the attached FAO request related to the impact of the Auditor General's recommended accounting treatment for assets in jointly-sponsored pension plans. In order to respond to the FAO by their indicated deadline (i.e. two business days after the budget release), we want to make sure the lead is clearly identified and aware of their role in coordinating the request. Based on the subject, we're assuming OPCD/TBS will act as the lead in coordinating this response with ISPPD/MOF providing support, as needed.

Can you please connect with the TBS DMO to confirm that OPCD will be coordinating/leading the response to this request?

Thanks!
Ryan

From: Catherine Robinson
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 3:27:44 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Cc: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); David West
Subject: FAO Information Request FA1709-01

Please see attached correspondence, sent on behalf of the Honourable J. David Wake, Temporary Financial Accountability Officer of Ontario.

Thank you,

*Sent on behalf of
The Honourable J. David Wake*

Catherine Robinson
Executive Assistant



2 Bloor Street W, Suite 900, Toronto, Ontario M4W 3E2 | c.416.317.4935 | crobinson@fao-on.org | www.fao-on.org